
From: Sophie Margaret Whish
To: AMOD
Cc: Kyle Scott; Julian Arndt; Nigel Ward
Subject: 2014/197 & 196 - Casual and Part-Time Employment - witness information
Date: Tuesday, 14 June 2016 5:18:55 PM

Dear Associate
 
We note the direction issued on 9 June 2016 and respond using the headings located in the directions
and draft witness list issued 8 June 2016.
 
3. Wine Industry, Pastoral, Horticulture awards
 
I confirm we act on behalf of Costa Group, Australian Business Industrial (ABI) and NSW Business
Chamber in relation to matters involving the Horticulture Award 2010.
 
We require that the AWU make available for cross examination: Adam Algate, Keith Ballin and Ron
Cowdrey.
 
We have filed 2 witness statements in relation to the Horticulture Award 2010:
 

·         John McPherson available 11 July 2016 to appear in Sydney;
·         Richard Roberts available 11 July 2016 to appear via videolink from Adelaide.

 
4B Part-time hours of work, changes to hours of work, rosters and entitlement to overtime
 
I confirm we act on behalf of ABI and NSW Business Chamber in relation to the NDIS and related
issues.
 
We require the ASU, HSU and United Voice make all their witnesses available for cross examination.
 
We have filed 2 witness statements in relation to the NDIS and related issues:
 

·         Hugh Kenneth Packard available 15 July 2016 to appear in Sydney;
·         Anthony Rohr, available 14 July 2016 to appear in Sydney.

 
Kind regards
 
Sophie
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Lawyer
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